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31.01.-02.02.2014. LATVIA

Riga, 11.12.2013

Dear Mr A. Crepin,

Due to the unpredictable whether conditions and accordingly to the RRSR point
1.1, we would like to request for waiver from FIA for our suplementary
regulations point 11.7 - to drivers and co- drivers to allow them to wear shoes
which do not comply with the FIA 8856-2000 Standard. Drivers wearing shoes
not complying with the standard may wear shoes adapted to the conditions.

Waiting for your reply,
Kind regards,

Janis Krastins
CoC Rally “Liepaja 2014”
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From: Arnaud Crepin [mailto:acrepin@fia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 6:11 PM

To: janis.krastins@verners.lv; janis.krastins.22@gmail.com; raimonds@ramotosport.lv
Cc: Jean-Baptiste LEY; Karl-Heinz Goldstein; luca.gibo@fastwebnet.it; Emilie Séchaud
Subject: Rally Latvia - Bulletin & fuel

Dear Janis,

Sorry, I did forget to answer to your Bulletin 1 as well as your waiver request (both
attached).

Please note that both of them are approved.

...................

Arnaud Crépin
Head of Rally Sporting Regulations
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FEDERATION INTERNATIONALE DE L'AUTOMOBILE

2 Chemin de Blandonnet CH 1215 Geneva 15 - Switzerland
Phone : +41 22 544 4400

Fax : +41 22 544 4450

Skype : acrepini

Email : acrepin@fia.com
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Disclzimer
This message should be regarded as confidential.

If you have received it in error, please notify the sender znd destroy it immeadiztaly.
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